EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: Tam, lvan-WK <Ivan-WK.Tam@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 11:03 AM

To: Admin A; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); CS A Team

Subject: 0113089844SG Accident involving SMD32427Z & SLZ1612Z on 16/6/21 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AIG21006847/Kga3

Dear Team,

Doing a file review for the above captioned.

Kindly refer to email sent by Joanne dated 28 November 2022.
If there’s no reply by TP WS on this case, please close the file and update me as | have taken over this case from her.

Thank you.

Ilvan Tam

AlIG

Complex Claims Examiner — Auto Property Damage Claims
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AlG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10
Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1959

lvan-WK.Tam@aig.com | www.aig.sg

Advanced Leave Notification:

If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, | do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until appropriate for you.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AlG
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply"
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or
damage arising in any way from its use.



